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June 27, 1991

,

Mr Dennis K. Rathbun
Director, Congressional Affairs
Office of Government and Public Affaira
Nuclear Regulatory Cornminsion
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Rathbun:

Enclosed is a copy of our correspendence from Carl E. Fox, The
correspondenca ie in recard ta htn cane arte nbne tha prcpered
increase in NRC fee achedules.

Your review of this material and any suggestions for addressing
these concerns would be appreciated. If there are any
questions, please contact Celia Marboefer of our staff at
202-224-5941. A reply, in duplicate, to Celia's attention
would be appreciated.

Many thanks for your ancistance in this matter

S' c.r y,

lank Br n
United States Senator
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The Honorable senator atown ,

United States Senate-

Washington, D.C. 20510
:

Ref: Federal Register Notice Vol. 56, No. 71, FR Doc. 918161

gyd Q hDear Senator: ,

#I want to draw your attention 1o the proposed increase ir[NRL ee schedules referenced f
above. This willincrease feer, very significantly, as much as en fold in some cases. The
result will be increased costs and decreased availability of products which are used in a
wide variety of manufacturing ind'13tries. This will adversely affect US companies 1

compared to their overseas competitors.
,

I am requesting your support in protesting this increase in fees.

I propose that NRC should take the following cctions:

1) Extend the comment period for at least 180 days. The 30 day comment period is
entirely insufficient. More time is required to ensure that fee schedules are
reasonable and equitable. -

2) Reconsider the assumption that 100% cost recovery is appropriate,in view of the
enormous negative cost impact this will have on US industry.

3) The concept of annual fees for Certificates of Compliance and Device
Registrations is inappropriate. Fees for amendment and renewal already cover
actual costs. Annual fees should be eliminated from the schedule. ,

Signed: /MC Name: Carl E. Fox
f

Date: June 10 1991 Organization: Int ermount nin Testine company

IAddress: 2965 S. Shoshone
| >

|
Englewood, Colorado 80110
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JUDICLARY

tinited States $tnatt
|iWASHINGTON. DC 20510-4804

June 27, 1991
;

!

Mr. Dennis K. Rathbun
,

!Direc*.or, Congressional Af f airn
Office of Government and Public Affairs i

!11uclear Regulatory Commission '

Washington, D.C. 20555
t

Dear Mr. Rathbun;

1
Enclosed is-a copy of our corroepondence frem Doris G. Green. {Tha e rrarnan4rce 1" i' re p r' *t her concer!.s abouc theproposed increase in NRC fee schedules. ;

/
!Your review of this material and any suggestions for addressing ithese concerns would be appreciated. If there are any

questions, please contact Celin Marhoefer of our staff at '

202-224-5941. A teply, in duplicate, to Celia s attention
!would be appreciated. i

iMan thanks for your assistance in thin matter |
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Tho Hono* table Y,4N k' Fw d
United States Sdnate
Washington, D.C. 20510 :

Ref: Federal Register Notice Vol. 56, Ne 71 FR Doc. 918161
1

Dean Senator:

I want to draw your attention to the proposed increase in NRC fee schedules referenced '

above. This willincrease fees very significantly, as much as ten fold in some cases. The '

result will be increased costs and decreased availability of products which are used in a
wide variety of manufacturing industries. This will adversely affect US companies
compared to their overseas competitors.

|| am requesting your support in protesting this increase in fees.

I propose that NRC should take the following actions:

1)- Extend the comment period for at least 180 days. The 30 day comment period is
.

,

'

entirely insufficient. More time is r6 quired to ensure that fee schedules are
,

*

reasonable and equitable.

2) Reconsider the assumption that 100% cost recovery is appropriate, in view of the
enormous negative cost impact this will have on US industry.

;

3) The concept of annual fees for Certificates of Compliance and Device
Registrations is inappropriate. Fees for amendment and renewal already cover
actual costs. Annual fees should be eliminated from the schedule.

,

'
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[ ( ' (' i | iSigned: . E//e > )(,/ic(,i Name:
!/

Date: b /o / !
1/ Organization: M % 5/7/,// $ 5 D$ !

/

Address: /2 n .( d,,4/L '
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